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Poehler, Jeffrey ?

From: Poehler, Jeffrey | X L

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 7:43 AM
Yo: . Hitand, Patrick

Subject: RE: Action Plan on Doel

Pat,

I think { accidently responded to the wrong email message. | believe | intended to respond to one from John
Daily in DLR. Atany rate | did speak to him on Friday.

Jeffrey C. Poehler
Sr. Materials Engineer

NRR/DE/EVIB
(301) 415-8353

From: Hiland, Patrick {13 |-

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 7:39 AM

To: Poehier, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: Action Plan on Doel 2

Don’t know who John is? Did you mean John Thorp?

From: Poehler, Jeffrey

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 4:34 PM
To: Hiland, Patrick

Subject: RE: Action Plan on Doel

John,

I tried to call but { guess it was too late. You can reach me at home tomorrow af (b)(6)

Jeffrey C, Poehler
Sr. Materials Engineer

NRR/DE/EVIB
{301) 415-8353

From: Hiland, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 1:34 PM
To: Rosenberg, Stacey

Cc: Fairbanks, Carolyn; Poehler, Jeffrey
Subject: FW: Action Plan on Doel
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From: Hiland, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 10:17 AM

To: Case, Michael

Cc: Rosenberg, Stacey; Richards, Stuart; Csontos, Aladar; Bergman, Thomas; Shuaibi, Mohammed; Donoghue, Joseph;
Cheok, Michael; Hardies, Robert

Subject: RE: Action Plan on Doel
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Mike, as you may be aware, Bob Hardies is going to Belgium next week to participate in further discussions with the
working groups. Recall, we paired down the folks on this visit due to international travel budget. Also, we may hear a
bit more from industry on 1/15 regarding domestic response. Agree an action plan may be appropriate and suggest we
discuss where we want to head mid-January (after Bob’s return and discussion with industry’s materiais group).

Bob Hardies, any thoughts?

From: Case, Michae! @fﬁ

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2013 10:07 AM

Yo: Hiland, Patrick; Cheok, Michael

Cc: Rosenberg, Stacey; Richards, Stuart; Csontos, Aladar; Bergman, Thomas Shuaibi, Mohammed; Donoghue, Joseph
Subject: Action Plan on Doel

Hi guys.

Do you all have (or are considering) an action plan on Doel? | think we are getting to the end of what | would
calt Phase 1 on Doel (all the interactions with the Belgians) under the auspices of the Research Assistance
Request. 1 imagine you all have some plans to assess whether this event has implications for the domestic
plants and we're trying to figure out whether you would need our support for that or not (would probably involve
a user need).
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Our other interest is finishing off products on the PTS RG, Appendix G, and RG 1.99 which are all vessel
related and pretty much ready to get out the door (to you all) sometime in the first half of this year.

Let us know how we can help put together the big picture!
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